FILED AUG 06, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04538-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 5:53 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Appearance - Docket No. 130202-E]
Attachments: Notice of Appearance - Docket Number 130202-ELpdf

A. s/Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee @southernco.com

B. Docket No. 130202-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Appearance.

Stay connected with Gulf Power

A fliolin

Shawna Senko 1 8/6/2013 8:04 AM



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 06, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04538-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Robert L. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place
Reqgulatory & Pricing Manager Pensacola, Flonda 32520-0780

Tel 850 444 6530

Fax 850 444 6026
RLMCGEE@southernco com

GULF A
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

August 5, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 130202-El

Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed herein is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Appearance in the above

referenced docket.

Sincerely,

?Jm//mﬁ.%

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager
md

Enclosure

CEG: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Commission review of numeric Docket No.: 130202-EI
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company) Date:  August 5, 2013
/
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power,” “Gulf,” or “the Company”] hereby serves
notice that the undersigned counsel are appearing on the Company’s behalf in the above-entitled
docket and requests that copies of all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in this

proceeding be served on the following:

Jeffrey A. Stone Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Russell A. Badders Regulatory and Pricing Manager
Steven R. Griffin Gulf Power Company

Beggs & Lane One Energy Place

P.O. Box 12950 Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Pensacola, FL 32591 rimcgee @southernco.com

Respectfully submitted this 5" day of August, 2013.

/
JEFFREY A.\STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
jas@beggslane.com
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
rab@beggslane.com
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 627569
srg@beggslane.com
BEGGS & LANE
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company






